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MEMORANDUM TO: EPIFANIA Q. CUEVAS

il

FROM: SENEN P. PAULIN, CESOV
Schools Divisior, Syperintendent ? Cf
iy 1a
SUBJECT: NOHS CHOIR’S MUSICAL RENDITIONS OF THE

NATIONAL ANTHEM, & NEGROS ORIENTAL HYMN
DURING NORAA MEET 2019 CLOSING PROGRAM

DATE: November 14, 2019

In line with the forthcoming NORAA Meet 2019 on November 18-23, 2019 at the Lamberto
Macias Complex in Dumaguete City, the Division of Negros Oriental will conduct a
CLOSING PROGRAM, a culminating activity of this week-long physically-fueled event.

. Relative to this, you are hereby requested to render a National Anthem and Negros Oriental
Hymn during the Closing Program on November 23, 2019.

. Moreover, Select SPA students are also requested to render a dance number as Opening
Number of the said ¢losing program for NORAA Meet 2019.

Services rendered during Saturday entitle one to receive a one--day service credit for the
teaching personnel,

. Travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged to School MOOE subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

. This Memorandum serves as a TRAVEL ORDER,

. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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